CORRESPONDENCE

, APR 24, 2017

State of Florida . . DQCUMENT NO. 04395-17
(TR Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 24, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Walter Trierweiler, Lead Attorney, Office of the General Counsel w}?’?

RE: Docket No. 160101-WS Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, and
Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, approval is hereby
requested to have (10) copies, one-sided and 3-holed punched, of the following confidential
documents made by the Office of Commission Clerk and distributed to Kandis May, GCL:

UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA

Document Description: Document No.- 07190-16 UIF (Flynn)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Exh PCF-
1 to direct testimony of Patrick C. Flynn. [x-ref DN 07191-16]
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After the hearing, staff will collect the confidential exhibits and return them to the Office of
Commission Clerk and the pages will then be shredded.

cc: Angela Charles, Office of the Commission Clerk
Kandis May, Office of the General Counsel
Tom Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 24, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04395-17




